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ADDENDUM # 2 

     

To: Interested Companies 

Date: 9 March 2016  

 

Subj: Floyd County Georgia Request for Quote 16-0311 Digital Revaluation 

 

Due to the additional questions regarding the RFQ Floyd County is extending the submission deadline to 

2pm March 14, 2016.   

 

The following questions/answers and clarification is provided;  

1. How many improved parcels are in Floyd County? Approximately 35,895 
2. How many primary structures are there? 37,334 
3. How many secondary structures are there? 69,656 
4. Does the 16,000 files mentioned in the RFQ consists of all the sketch files the county has? No 
5. Are the 16,000 files randomly spread out within the county are they a concentrated area? Concentrated 

 

You are acknowledging this addendum is understood and to be returned with your bid package. This 

Addendum becomes part of the bid specifications and requirements.   

 

Name of Company ___________________________________________________________________ 

 

Signature ____________________________________________DATE__________________________ 

 

Everett Gray, CPPB 

Purchasing Agent 


